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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 8/31/2012 6:57:22 AM POT
RE FW: fl 504517540 504346148
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@tegalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 6:08 PM

To: Lacey Fuell

Subject: l 504517540 504346148

WWW . EFAX.COM
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TRANSMITTAL LETTER.
- Department of State . :
- - Division of Corporations, .
-P. 0. Box'6327 - -

Tallahassee; FL. 32314~ 7~

SUBJECT: | Like it HOT! Charity Corporation :
(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME -

Enclosed is-an original and one(}) copy.ofthe articles of int;torporzxtiox‘aE and a check for :

[CIs70.00 [1378.75. [7k78.75 [J s&7.50

Filing Fea: Filing Fee & Filing Fee: Filing Fee, :
Certificate of & Certified Copy ‘Certified Copy
Status : -& Certificate’

ADDIT!ON,}»;L COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc.
Mame (Printed or typed)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
Address

Glendale, CA 91210
Tliy, Siate & Zip

-800-773-0888
' ‘Daytime Telephane number

NOTE: Please proyide the original-and one copy of the articles.
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To: Pagedof9

ARTICLES.OF INCORPORATION H12000216736 3
In Compliance with Chapter 617, E.S., (Not for Profit)

ARTICLE I __ NAME | 5
The'name of the.corparation shall be: : i
i Lik&_ itHOT Charity-Corporation

ARTICLE II PRINCIPAL OFFICE
The principal place of business-and mailing address of this.corporation’ shan be:

505D.33rd Strest, Saint Petersburg, FL. 33702

ARTICLE IIY PURPOSE.

The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:.
To'put on ‘events o raise money-for chosen charitias.

ARTICLE IV MANNER OF ELECTION-
The manner in which the directors are elected or. appointed:
The mathod by which the directars of the corporation-are glected or. appolnted will be stated in the bylaws.

ARTICLE V _INITIAL DIRECTORS AND/OR OFFICERS
List namie(s), address(es) and specific titleds): i
Reynd L. Martin, Pres, Sec., Tres.. 6950 33rd Street, Saint Palarsburg. FL 33702

Reyna L...Martin, Dirsctor- 6950 33rd Street, Saint Petersburg, FL 33702 ;:
Robert 4. Tests, Director 6950 33rd Street, Saint Petersburg, FL 33702. 5
Frank Hopson i_"f 1;_3
ARTICLE VI _IMITIAL REGISTERED AGENT AND-STREET ADDRESS = i
The name and Florida strget addregs of the regisiered agent is. : _.ZE -
: S
United States Corporation Agants, Inc.. 13302 Winding Oaks Blvd.,.'suhéf A, Tampa, FL 33612 g;‘

ARTICLE VII' INCORPORATOR.

The name and pddress of the: Incorpomlor is
Lacey Fuell, Legalzoom.com, Inc:, 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor; Glendale CA'91203.

T L L L L e e T T

Havmg been nomed oy rcgistéred agent.to accept service of process for the nbove stated corporation at'the place designated
in this cenfficate, 1 am familiar with and accept the appointment.as registered agem and agrev {0 ackin this capacity,

Kol ) - & 3012

SignamrefRegmtered Ageni_ Lacey Fuell, Uniled Siaias Carporation Agents, tnc. . Date

A%t - AT

S:gnaturellncorporator Lacey Fuel, Legalzoom eam, Ine, D.?l_le

. H120002167363 - -



